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The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Proposal Documents and 
specifications as originally issued for this project.  All proposers are subject to the provisions of this Addendum. 
 

Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
Include this original form inside your proposal package. 

 
This Addendum consists of: 

 
 Questions submitted in writing 

 Sample Table of Conformance 
 

 
All bids must be received before 12:00 (noon) by the Bid Opening date.  Bids shall be delivered to Cobb County 
Purchasing Department, 1772 County Services Parkway, Marietta, GA  30008.   
 
Electronic / faxed bid response will not be considered. 
 

 
I acknowledge that I have received Addendum No. 6 
 

Sealed Bid # 10-5517 
 

Request for Proposal 
Purchase and Installation of a Bus Automatic Vehicle Location (AVL) 

Computer Aided Dispatch System 
Cobb County Community Transit 

 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
               ____ 
Signature                            Date Sent to Purchasing 
 
                                                             ______ 
Please Print Name 
 

 
Please sign, date, and return this form ONLY to: 

Cobb County Purchasing Department 
Fax #: 770-528-1154 

E-Mail: purchasing@cobbcounty.org 
 

Please note: The deadline for questions is: September 7, 2010 by 5:00 pm 
Any questions received after this deadline will not be considered. 

mailto:purchasing@cobbcounty.org


SEALED BID # 10 -5517 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF A 
BUS AUTOMATIC VEHICLE LOCATION (AVL) 

COMPUTER AIDED DISPATCH SYSTEM 
COBB COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

COBB COUNTY COMMUNITY TRANSIT 
 
 

Questions submitted in writing 
 

 
Question 1)   Will a new required proposal label be provided with the new proposal 
  submission deadline information? 
 
Answer No. Please use the original bid label provided in the specifications. 
 
Question 2)    For ease of creating the required conformance table, can we receive the 
  Technical Specifications and other information required in the  
  Conformance Table in a Microsoft Word format?   
 
Answer The Technical Specification is not available in Microsoft Word  
  format. 
 
Question 3)   Can you please provide a sample of what the conformance table should 
  look like? 
 
Answer Two examples of proposers’ Table of Conformance are attached to these 
  responses, but, as stated in the RFP documents (Section 3.3 (Proposal 
  Format), Tab 6), the Table of Conformance shall include a statement of 
  conformance for each numbered paragraph with reference to the  
  paragraph number.  The words of the reference paragraph do not have to 
  be restated in the Table of Conformance, but any alternative or exception 
  shall be fully explained. 
 
 
Question 4)    It is unclear as the addendum references Appendix B – Technical  
  Specifications, but Appendix B is the Glossary of Terms. Can you please 
  define which specific, exact sections should be a part of the  
  Conformance table?   
 
Answer As stated in the RFP documents, Section 3.3, Tab 6, it is required that the 
  Table of Conformance address each numbered paragraph, each figure, 
  and each table in the Technical Specification, in the Contract  
  Requirements, in the Special Provisions, in the FTA Clauses, and any 
  additional Terms and Conditions.  The Technical Specification, in total, 
  is Appendix B of the RFP.  The Glossary of Terms is Appendix B of the 
  Technical Specification. 
 
 



 
Question 5)    Is there a project-specific DBE goal other than CCT’s annual overall 
  goal of 4%? 
 
Answer No, there is no project specific goal. Any DBE utilization will count 
  toward the overall goal.  
 
Question 6)   Have any pre-solicitation or pre-bid meetings been scheduled by CCT to 
  inform DBE’s of subcontracting opportunities?  If they are not yet  
  scheduled, but will be in future, will CCT inform prospective proposers 
  of meeting date? 
 
Answer A DBE Outreach meeting was held on March 10, 2010 which outlined 
  all contracting/subcontracting opportunities for the upcoming projects 
  with CCT. 
 
Question 7)   If through our Good Faith Efforts (GFE) we are unable to obtain any 
  DBE assistance for this project how should we fill out the required DBE 
  forms 1-3? 
 
Answer In the case that no DBE’s will be used on this project, DBE forms 1-3 
  should be completed with bidders information, stating “no DBE will be 
  used” or “No DBE obtained” where appropriate. The forms should be 
  signed by the bidder acknowledging (GFE). 
 
 
Question 8)  Section 5.14.6 References “urban canyons located in downtown  
  Covington and Cincinnati”.  Can you please clarify this reference? 
 
Answer The last sentence in the italicized portion of the referenced section   
  (“Proposers are reminded …”) should be removed from the Technical 
  Specification. 
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